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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of “Alagendran Nidhi
Limited” will be held on Saturday the 28" September, 2024 at 10.35 am at"lambu Towers”, Second Floor,
e, 99, New Avadi Road, Kilpauk, Chennal = 600010 and also through Video conferencing (the details of the
Login will be sent through registered e-mail id and for others, request you to collect the same from your
respective branches 10 days before the Meeting) in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant MCA general dreular 1o transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business(es):

1. Adoption of Accounts and Board's Report:

To receive and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31" March, 2024, Profit and Loss Account for
the yearended as on that date and Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended
31" March, 2024, the reports of the Director and Auditor's thereon be and are hereby considerad
and adopted!”

2. To Declare Dividend:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuance with the recommendation of the Board of the Directors and applicable
provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of the Members of the Company be and Is hereby
accorded for declaration and payment of final dividend of Rs.1,50 per*A” Class share and Rs. 0.15 per
"B" Class equity share i.e. 15% on the paid up equity share capital of the Company for the year ended
31% March, 2024, be and is hereby declared and approved for payment to the eligible members of the

Company.
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3. To elect a Director in the Place of Mr. Kulayan Gandhi Inian {DIN: 01755407] who retires by

ion and being eligible, o himself for re-election.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification and re-enactment thereof) and other applicable
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr, Kulayan Gandhi Inian (DIN: 017554 07) who s liable
to retire by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment, be and is hereby
appointed asa Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and Is hereby autharised to do all acts deeds, matters and
thingsas may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of giving effect tothisresolution.”

Special Business:

4, Appointment of Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar (DIN:00933724) as Managing Director of the
Company with Remuneration:

To consider and, if thought fif, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 194, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Board of Directors through the board meeting dated
27.10.2023 appointed Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar (DIN:00933724) as Managing Direclor of the
Company and subject to such other approvals as may be necessary, consent of the members be and is
hereby accorded for appointment of him as Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years
with effect from 01/10/2023 to 30/09/2028 and payment of remuneration not exceeding Rs.24,00,000/-
p.a. for a period of five years with effect from 01/10/2023 to 30/09/2028 and subject to the same not
exceeding the fimits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof,
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, consent of the board be and is hereby accorded to contribute Provident
Fund for a sum of Rs.1800/- p.m. and shall be eligible for sitting fees of Rs. 10,000/~ per meeting attended

by him,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, in the event of no profit or inadequacy of profit, remuneration payable to
Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar, (DIN: 00933724) Managing Director shall not exceed the limit in
Part Il of Section V of the Companies Act, 2013 as modified from time to time or such other limits as
may be notified by the Government from time to time as minimum remuneration.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, anyone of the directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorised
for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters as
it may in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable and to handle any questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard and further to execute all necessary documents,
applications, returns and writings asmay be deemed necessary, proper, desirable and expedient”

By ORDER OF THE BOARD
Place: Chennai, ALAGENDRAN RAJKUMAR
Date: 29.07.2024. MAMAGING DIRECTCR
DiIN: 00933724
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NOTES:-

1. Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts concerning each item of Special Businesses to be
transacted at the Annual General Meeting pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
isannexed hereto and forms part of the Motice,

2. In view of the Second Wave of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its
General Circutar Mo.39/2020 and other previous circulars respectively (collectively referred to as
'Circulars’), has introduced certain measures enabling companies to convene their Annual General
Meetings (AGM/ Meeting) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and
also send notice of the Meeting and other correspondences related thereto, through electronic mode,
In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Clrculars, the AGM of the
Shareholders will be held through VC/QAVM. Hence, Shareholders can attend and participatein the AGM
through VC/OAVM only. The detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through
VC/OAVM s explained below,

3. The Share register of the Fund will be closed from 14-09-2024 to 28-09-2024 (both days inclusive)
pursuantto Section 91 of the Companies Act 2013,

4, Anyinformation required by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting with regard to the statement of
accounts are requesied toleave notice of the particulars of information required at the Registered Office
of the Fund at least seven days before the Annual General Meeting.

5. The dividend cheques will be dispatched to members who are-eligible for dividend of Rs.100/- or more.
Farothers, Dividend will be credited to their savings account maintained at ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED
and the same can be claimed any time during office hours after declaring dividend.

6. Members are requested to note that unclaimed dividends and matured depasits not encashed/claimed
ar remaining unclaimed, for a period of Seven (7) years shall be transferred, under section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) , established under section 123 of
the said Act. Members, who have not encashed/claimed the dividend warrants/matured deposits from
the financial year ended 31" March 201 7 onwards are requested to forward their claims to the Company,
It may be noted that once the amount of unclalmed dividend and matured depasits is transferred
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to IEPF as mentioned above, no claim shall rest with the Company. It may also be noted that the
unclalmed dividend of Rs.35,973.25 and unclaimed matured deposits amount of Rs.83 494/ totally
Rs.99,467.25 which were lying with the Company up to the year ended 31" March 2016 has been
transferred to |[EPF

Meeting |D and Password will be displayed in the notice board of all the branches and members

may contact the branches.

In line with the various circulars of MCA, the Notice of AGM is being sent only through electronic mode
to those Shareholders whose valld e-mall addresses are registered with the Company.

The deemed venue for AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company and the proceedings
af the AGM shall be deemed to be rmade there at,

Members who have not yet registered their E-mail |Ds with the Company may contact
Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar, Managing Director (E-mail : Info@alagendrannidhi.net) for registering their
E-mall IDs. The Company shall send the Notice to such members whose e-mall ids get registered
enabling them toparticipate In the meeting and casttheir votes at the meeting.

If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, members are
requested to immediately notify such change to the Company.

Since the AGM is being held in accordance with the Circulars through VC 7 OAVIM, physical attendance
of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the
members will not be available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route
Map are not annexed to this Notice.

The attendance of the Shareholders attending the AGM thraugh VC/OMM will be counted for the
purpase of ascertzining the quorumunder Section 103 of the Campanies Act, 2013,

In terms of the aforesaid Circulars, the businesses set out in the Motice will be transacted by the
members through show of hands where the number of members present is less than 50 unless
thereisa demand for poll and in all other case through e-voting system.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC
(i) Members may access the platform to attend the AGM through VIC at hitps:/
(i) Afteraccess the platform, members are requested to select the Join Button

{iil) Enter the meeting information which is provided below and click on "SUBMIT". The facility for joining
the AGM shall open 15 minutes before the scheduled time for commencement of the AGM and
shall be closed after the expiry of 15 minutes after such schedule time. Members will be required
to grant access to theweb-cam to enable two-way video conferencing.

(iv) Members are advised to use stable WI-H or LAN connection to parlicipate at the AGM through
VC in a smooth manner. Participants may experience audio /[ video loss due to fluctuation
in their respective networks.

{v)} Members who may require any technical assistance or support before or during the AGM are
requested Lo contact the below mentioned person

Mame of the Person: Mr. P. Prakash
Designation ; Assistant Manager - EDP
E Mail 1D : edp@alagendrannidhi.net
Mobile : 99949 25058

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

the Company with Remuneration:

a) Meaning, Scope & Implication of the items of the business:

The Board of Directors of the Company ("Board”} had in its Board Meeting held on 27" October, 2023,
subject to the approval of members, appeinted Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar, (DIN: 00933724) as
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Managing Director for a period of five years from the expiry of his present term ie. with effect
01/10/2023 to 30/09/2028 and payment of remuneration not exceeding Rs24,00,000/- p.a, for
a period of five years with effect from 01/10/2023 te 30/09/2028, subject to the same not exceeding
the limits specified under Schedule YV to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof as recommended & approved by the Board.

It Is proposed to seek members' approval for the appointment of and remuneration payable to
Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar, (DIN: 00933724) as Managing Director of the Company, in terms of the
applicable provisions ofthe Act.

Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar, (DIN: 00933724) satisfies all conditions set outin Part | of Schedule V to the Act

as also conditions set aut under Section 196(3) of the Act for being eligible for his appointment, He iz nat
disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Particulars of directors being appointed, as per secretarial standards -2:

Particulars of Director
Mame & Qualification Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar, mea, ik
Age | 54(11-04-1970)
Experience ' Business
Terms and conditions of appointment '
and details of remuneration ~ Managing Director
Remuneration last drawn 2s on 317 March 2024 not exceeding Rs.24,00,000/- pa
Shareholding in the company . 2,313,650 Shares
Relationship with ather directors BlA
Mo of Mesting of Board attended | 1
Directorships in other companles 1. Alagendran Exports Private Limited
2, Alaghentren Homes & Developers
Private Limited

3. Alagendran Supermart Private Limited

Other memberships/chairmanships of
committees of other boards NA
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The Board recommends the Special resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the
members.

b) Interest of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives:
MNone of the
i, Director and Manager except Mr. Alagendran Rajkumar, (DIN: 00933724)
ii. key Managerial Personne| (CEQ, CFO & C5)
iii. Redatives of the persons mentioned in i & il
are interested in the above said reselution.
¢) Relevance of Resolution in any other Company:
Theahove resolution does nat affect any other company.

d) Inspection of Documents:

There are no Documents required for the inspection for the above said resolution.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their 32nd Annual Report of the Company together with the
audited statements of accounts for the year ended, 31st March, 2024,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company’s financial performances for the year under review along with previous year's figures are

giver hersunder:

For the Yearended 2023-2024

12

PARTICULARS Rs In Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
31.03.2024 _ 31.03.2023
Income from Business Opevations 2169.61 | 1824.95
Other Income 30.77 | 27.73
Total Income 2200.38 | 1852.68
Less Interest & expenses 206046 | 1733.71
Profit before Depreciation 139.82 | 118.97
Less Depreciation 21.76 | 1850
Profit before Tax 118.16 | 100.47
Less Current Income Tax 29.08 | 2442
Less Deferred Tax {0.34) | {0.86)
et Profit after Tax 8874 | 75.18
Dividend (including Interim if any and final] 862 | 832
Net Profit after dividend and Tax 80.11 | 66.86
Earnings per share (Basic) Re.1.54 | Rs.1.36
Earnings per Share (Diluted) Rs.1.54 | Rs.1.36
32" ANNUAL REPORT

2023-2024



2, DIVIDEND

The Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 15% of share value aggregating to Rs. 4,58,055/-
for "A" class and Rs.4,04,003/-for "B" class shares for the financial year, 2023-24,

The dividend If approved and declared in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting would result
atotal Dividend outflow of Rs.8,62,058/-

3. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, any unclaimed or unpaid Dividend relating to the
financial year 2016-17 is due for remittance by first week of October 2024 to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund established by the Central Government.

4. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Directars wish to present the details of Business operations done during the year under review:

Key Initiatives adopted during F.Y., 2023-24:

1. We hosted a series of Melas during the FY, 2023-24 and to see how they fared, look into
the detalled results as under;

(Amountin Lakhs)

| 1
JML Business Deposit Busi
S.No. Name of the Mela Period of Mela Achieved |  Achi
1. | “Akshaya Tritya" Deposit 345.86
& IML interest Recovery 22.04.23 to 24.06.23 (ML Interest 373.69
Mela recovery)
F. Siruthuli Meta 27.06.23 to 29.08.23 45778
Further extended till (ML Interest 565.84
30.00:23 recovery)
; -
3. | Assorted Dhamalka Mela 15.10.23 to 06.01.24 146.04 471.41
| |
4, Repeatuu!!! with Bumper incentives | 01.11.23 to 31.03.24 578.86 421.36
d
32" ANNUAL REPORT
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A result-oriented environment rewarded high-performing teams and individuals. This spurred
friendly competition, driven everyone to exceed expectations and maximize output. Productivity
flourished as a shared goal of achieving peak performance united everyone. This not only delivered
impressive outcome, but also boosted employee morale by recognizing their contributions.

Employees who demonstrate exceptional contributions during Melas are recognized through their
performance appraisals. This recognition is in various forms, such as merit awards, positive
performance reviews or increased visibility within the company,

Qur branches are like mini-businesses, buzzing with activity. Teams compete with one another to
attract deposits, the building blocks of our success. The real treasures are the jewelry loans
they secure, each one a victary. To keep them motivated, we offer performance bonus - in the form
of cash. These bonus are not given once, it happens the whole year, keeping everyone excited.
The Ket result Il Our branches are like financial fortresses, year after year, strong and profitable,
It is a win-winsituation: happy employees get rewarded, and the NIDHI keeps grawing!

During the financial year, we maintained consistent interest rates for both deposits and gold
jewel mortgage loans. This stability reflects a well-balanced demand and supply of funds within our
company.

Our MIDHI's secret weapon..s the amazing team! We have and believe in empowering them
not just with skills, but also with the trust to make important decisions and own thelr responsibility.
This fosters a strong sense of engagement and commitment. We have developed a network of
regional supervisors (additional in-charge) who act as our eyes and ears. They tackle crucial tasks like
ensuring branches stay within cash and bank limits fixed, approving exceptional deposits, and
leading their teams efficiently. This decentralized approach keeps our Head offices operations lean
and efficient. It allows them to focus on big-picture strategies while our regional supervisors
{additional in-charge) handle the day-to-day operations. Ultimately, it's a win-win
situation where our employees feel valued and empowered and our WIDHI runs smoothly
and efficiently.

Keeping a watchful eye on the risk factor, which is essential for protecting our profits. To achieve this,
we'veimplemented some key changes:

Jewelry Loan Rates: We've adjusted interest rates on jewelery mortgage schemes 1o ensure
responsible lending practices,

32" ANNUAL REPORT
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Pawn broker Account Management: We've set clear limits on pawnbroker accounts to
minimize potential risk.

Overdue and Non-Performing Loans: Strict guidelines have been established for overdue
and non-performing jewel mortgage accountsacross all branches.

These adjustments not only promote responsibie lending but also factor into performance-based
incentives, In other words, even if a branch meets its overall profit or business qoals, responsible
management of these areas will be crucial for earning performance bonuses. This ensures everyone is
aligned with prioritizing both growth and responsiblefinancial practices.

We're taking security seriously! We've updated our secusity protocols {Do's & Don'ts) with a focus
on CCTV and alarm systems to prevent any breaches. To ensure all-around protection, all branches
are required to;

Perform regular checks on shutters, collapsible gates, windows, and ventilators to identify any
potential negligence /slackness.

Maintain readily accessible contact information of |ocal police station. This ensures a swift
response incase of emergencies,

Develop clear procedures for security inspections during holidays when normal routines
might be disrupted.

By working together and following these updated guidelines, we can create a safer and more secure
environment for everyone.

Tosafeguard NIDHI business, we're strengthening internal audits, a aitical risk-mitigation tool. Gur
revamped system combines surprise fortnightly audit, general awdit, 100% audit and remote
audits for comprehensive coverage, Branches are required to promptly address any audit
abseryations to maintain a strong financial.

Furthermore, we've intensified training programs to equip our staffs with the knowledge to identify and
countar fraudulent activities that are prevalentin our industry. This training empowers branches to forecast
potential risks and stay vigilant, proactively safeguarding NIDHIL By working together and embracing
these enhanced audit procedures, we created a more secured and robust NIDHI environment for all.
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Ensuring Consistent Jewelry Appraisals! Accurately valuing jewelery s critical for our
JML portfolio.  Previously, each branch appraiser used their own equipment. To guarantee
a standardized appraisal process, we've distributed uniform appraisal kits to all branches,
This ensures consistent evaluation of pledged jewelry across all locations, boosting confidence
inthemind of our clients about JML credibility JML portfolio’s overall strength.

Asset Management

Unique Asset Structure of our Nidhi Company

Our Company operates with 3 specialized asset structure due to their focus on member-driven finance.
Given below is the key assets of our Nidhi.

Member Deposits: The foundation of Nidhi Company lies in the deposits collected from its
members. These deposits are the primary source of funds for lending activities.

Member Loans: Cur Nidhi Company create assets by extending loans primarily through jewel
martgage loans to their members, This focus on secured lending helps manage risk.

Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) Investments: MNidhi Companies are required to invest
10% of thelr mobllized funds in scheduled commercial banks as per regulations. This
ensures liquidity and adherence to financial stability norms,

To proactively manage potential threats, the Company has established a risk management system.
This system identifies and assesses risks that the Board deems could significantly impact the

Company's viability.

Liquidity Management:

To ensure our Company's smooth expansion, we priortize effective management of cash flow
This involves bridging the gap between mobilizing funds and meeting operational needs and debt
obligations.

A dedicated committee led by the Managing Director regularly reviews our liquidity position. This committee
ensures that the maturity profile of our deposits aligns with our loan repayment schedule, promoting
2 healthy balance between assets and liabilities,
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Given our focus on gold jewel loans, which necessitate readily available cash, we have established well-
defined retention limits for all branches. These limits are monitored by the controlling office to maintain
sufficient liquid assets.

Furthermore, our Asset and Liability Committees strategles encourages depuositing excess funds with
scheduled banks. This approach mitigates liquidity risks while generating additional interest income.

Credit Risk Management:

We have implemented a robust credit appraisal process for our jewel loans. This process is supplemented by
comprehensive training programs to ensure borrowers understand and adhere to business terms.

To minimize credit risks, we have initiated several measures:
* Rigorous loan approval proceduras
* Thorough collateral appraisals
*  Stringent monitoring of non-performing assets (NPAs) and overdue accounts
= Hegular lean performance reviews
= Timely action on defaults, Iincluding convenient doorstep collection strategies

* In extreme cases, ready liquidation of pledged gold jewels through auctions to recover dues

These robust processes significantly reduce the likellhood of delinquencies and minimize the
possibility of loss for the Company

Interest Rate Risk Management:

While our current focus Is on fised-rate interest products for both assets (leans) and liabilities (deposits),
it minimizes immediate exposure to interest rate fluctuations as we recognize the potential impact
of future adjustments.

To mitigate thisrisk, we are actively exploring strategies such as;

*  Diversifying funding source : We already benefit from a diverse funding base, including internal
deposits and surplus fund transfers. We will continue to explore additional options to further
reduce dependence on any single source,
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Asset-liability management (ALM): We are committed in implementing a robust ALM
framework in the future. This framework will help us manage the maturity profile of our assets
and liabilities, ensuring better alignment and mitigating interest rate risk over the long term.

Investment Risk Management:

To ensure the safety and liguidity of our investments, we adhere to strict guidelines. We primarily
irvest Statutory Liguidity Ratie (SLR) deposits, which represent 10% of total member deposits,
and any excess company funds, in deposits with scheduled commercial banks.

This approach offers several benefits:

Reduced Risk: Scheduled commercial banks are considered low-risk investment options,
minimizing petential losses,

Enhanced Liquidity: Deposits with scheduled commercial banks are readily accessible,
allowing us 1o address unforeseen liquidity needs promptly.

Commitment to Regulatory Compliance

The Company prioritizes strict adherence to all regulations governing Midhi Companies as outlined
in the Nidhl Rules, 2014, This commitment encompasses several key aspects:

Maintaining Adequate Reserves: We maintaln robust reserves In accordance with regulatory
requirements.

Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) Compliance: We diligently fulfill our SLR obligations by
depositing the mandated percentage (10%) of member deposits with scheduled commercial banks.

Accurate Financial Reporting: We consistently prepare accurate financial statements and
reports, asreguired by the Companies Act.

Timely Filings: We ensure the timely submission of all prescribed forms to the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and as per the Nidhi Rules, 2014,

Collateral Risk Management;

Our loan pertfolio primarily relies on gold jewels as collateral, While fluctuations in gold prices can
potentially impact loan, we have implermented measures to mitigate the risk:
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*  Loan-to-Value (LTV) Ratio: We maintain a conservative LTV ratio, typically between 65% and
70% (converseof 30-35% buffer). This ensures sufficient cushion even if gold prices decline.

*  Exclusion of Gemstone Value: The value of embedded gemstones is excluded from loan
calculations, focusing solely on the intrinsic wovth of gold. This approach reduces our risk on
potentially volatile gemstone prices.

= Focus on Repayment Incentives: We recognize the sentimental value attached to gold
Jewelry. By fostering a positive loan repayment culture, we encourage borrowers to prioritize
repaymentand avold collateral forfeiture.

Robust Operational Risk Management Framework

The Company prioritize the operational risk management framework to safeguard against potential
disruptions. This framework encompasses several key elements:

* Detailed Guidelines and Procedures: e have established comprehensive guidelines, systems,
and procedures to ensure efficient and secure operations. These guidelines address potential
failures in systems, personnel, processes or external events that could significantly impact our
business,

= Centralized Software and Monitoring: To optimize efficiency and transparency, we utilize
centralized software for automating inter-branch transactions. This software allows for central
monitoring of branch activities, enhancing control and mitigating operational risks.

* Surveillance Systems and Internal Audit: We prioritize security by Implementing
comprehensive surveillance camera systems across all branches for 24/7 manitoring.
Additionally, our robust Internal audit system, coupled with dedicated supporting personnel /
branches, who provide a comprehensive approach to identifying and mitigating operational
risks.

Commitment to Excellence through Risk Management

The Company's dedication to fair business practices fosters a strong foundation for financial
stability, profitability and member satisfaction. This commitment is evident in several key areas:

* Comprehensive Risk Management Framework: We have Implemented a risk management
framework that proactively identifies, assesses, and mitigates potential risks across all facets
af our operations.

19 32" ANNUAL REPORT
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Effective Internal Controls: We have established a strong system of internal controls to
safequard assets, prevent fraud, and ensure adherence to best practices.

Proactive Asset Quality Reviews: Regularly conducting asset quality reviews allows us to
identify potential issues early and take timely corrective actions.

Technology-Driven Efficiency: We |everage technology to streamline asset management,
including loan origination, disbursement, and monitoring processes. This approach enhances
efficiency, reduces errors, and promotes better control.

Celebrating Loyalty programs at NIDHI! Branches holding anniversary celebrations in respective
locations, honoring long-term customers - the backbone of NIDHI, Key members were felicitated
for their continued patronage. These events weren't just about celebrating but they also served
a vital purpose / gathering feedback. Member input Is crucial for refining our processes and
policies to better our service. By understanding the needs, wa can ensure WNIDHI delivers
the best possible financial experience.

Supporting Our Members Through Tough Times: Following the devastating floods in
South Tamil Nadu, particularly Impacting Tirunelveli, Thoothukudi, and Vilathikulam, we took
immediate action to support our members.

We reintroduced the 92 paise JML Scheme with a higher rate of Rs. 4,400 per gram in these
three branches from  21st December, 2023 to 15th January, 2024. This financlal assistance
aimed to help members to sustain their livelihoods during this challenging time.

Additionally, we distributed 200 relief packages to our members and the public in the Vilathikulam
area, providing essential supplles to those affected by the floods. These actlons demonstrate
alur commitment in supporting cur mermbers during times of hardship.

We prioritize keeping our branches equipped with the latest knowledge. Operational, HR,
and CBS manuals are reqularly updated whenever processes or systems evolves, This ensuras

everyone has access to accurate information.

Here's how we bridge the information gap:
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12

Proactive Updates; Manuals are revised promptly, reflecting any changes in procedures,
keeping branches at the forefrant of our operations.

Comprehensive Training: Branches receive thorough training on all updates. This ensures
the staff understands the revised procedures and can implement them effectively.

This commitment to ongolng communication fosters a well-informed network of branches,
Equipped with the latest knowledge, our staff can deliver efficient and consistent service across all
locations.

At NIDHI, we cultivate 2 strong company culture with core values that foster emotional
attachment among our staff members, Here's how we ensure everyone feels valued and
connected:

Culture-Fit Training: During orientation, the newly recruited ance receive proper training that
emphasizes our core values and ensures they're a good fit for our culture.

Leadership Reinforcement: Key personnel regularly visit branches to reinforce the
importance of our core values and keep the message top-of-mind.

Shared Commitment: We designed a powerful pledge or cath for our NIDHI, read aloud
at waekly meetings in both the Head Office and branches.

By fostering a positive and value-driven culture, we create a work environment where employees
feel valued and motivated, ultimately contributing to a stronger and more successful NIDHI Team.

13. At NIDHI, we recognize our employees as our most valuable resource. We're dedicated to their

growth by providing comprehensive training that equips them with the knowledge, skills,
and positive attitude needed to excel.

Cuur training programs encompass a wide range of topics, including:

Leadership Development: Building strong management skills for future leaders within NIDHI,

Exceptional Customer Service: Equipping staff to provide exceptional service and build
lasting relationships with our members.

Sales Expertise: Sharpening sales skills to effectively present NIDHI's products and sarvices.
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* Understanding Company Culture: Enhancing employee understanding and appreciation
of NIDHI's core values.

= Financial Literacy: Providing staff with knowledge on wealth management, empowering
them to guide our mermbers better.

Being NIDHI's front-line officers, our employees face a diverse clientele. This thorough training
empowers them to confidently navigate every interaction and offer personallzed solutions to
meet each member's needs. By investing on our staff, we foresee the future success of NIDHI and
provide an exceptional experience for our members,

14. As NIDH| expands, staying ahead of the curve with technology is crucial. To ensure both
efficiency and security, we need a system that allows for immediate retreval of accurate data
when needed. Currently, our branches lack a mechanism to monitor the movement of jewelery
bags within safety deposit boxes.

To address this gap and enhance security, we're excited to announce the implementation of
"RFID Scanner and Digital Lock Systern.” This innovative technology offers several key benefits:

* Realtime Monitoring: Track the lodgement and removal of jewelry bags In real-time,
providing a clear awdit trail for enhanced security.

= |mproved Efficiency: Eliminate manual processes and streamline data collection, allowing
for faster retrieval of information.

= Enhanced Data Accuracy: Reduce the risk of human error and ensure the accuracy of
all recorded data.

By embracing this cutting-edge technology, NIDHI demonstrates its commitment to continuous
improvement and providing the highest level of security for its members’ valuables. This investment
Is at the Initial stage of development and it not only strengthens security but also optimizes
processes, allowing us to serve better as we grow.

15. Branches Performance : Strong Growth in Deposits and Loans

Cur branches achieved significant growth in both deposits and loans during the financial year ending
March 31,2024,
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*  Deposits: Qutstanding deposits reached Rs. 16,515.88 lakhs, reflecting a 13.77% year-over-year
increase from Rs. 14,517.53 lakhs. This represents a net increase of Rs.1,998.35 lakhs,

* Jewel Mortgage Loans (JML): JML outstanding balances grew up to Rs. 14,851.58 lakhs as of
March 31, 2024, a 15.27% increase compared to Rs.12,884.70 lakhs the previous year. This
translates to a net increaseof Rs, 1,966.88 lakhs.

The strong demand for IML throughout the year can be attributed to two factors:

* High Demand for Deposits: We consistently accepted deposits to meet the overwhelming
demand for JML.

*  Gold Price Appreciation: The continued rise in gold prices fuelled demand for secure loan options
backed by gold collateral. The funds generated through depasits were fully utilized to provide
JML, ensuring optimal asset utilization.

Financial Highlights: Continued Profitability and Growth

The Midhi Company achieved a net profit of Rs.88.73 lakhs during the financial year 2023-34,
representing Increase of Rs.13.55 lakhs compared to the previous year. This demaonstrates our
ability to achieve reasonable top-line (revenue) and bottom-ine (profit) growth despite competition
from banks, NBFCs, and other financial institutions.

Looking Ferward: to Continued Growth and Improvement

Our Beard of Directors remain confident in the Company's future and Is committed to put in
continuous efforts that will further improve our performance in the entering vears

5.MATERIAL CHAMNGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATEANDTHE DATE OF THE REPORT

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company during the
financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report
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5.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AESORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
ouTGO

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was no
foreignexchange inflow or outflow during the year under review,

7.STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has adopted the following measures concerning the development and implementation of a
Risk Managemant Policy after identifying the following elements of risks which in the opinion of the Board
may threaten the existence of the company.

Alagendran Nidhi Limited: Business Prospectus for F.Y. - 2024-25
Executive Summary

The business prospectus outlines Alagendran Nidhi Limited's (ANL) growth strategies for the Financial year,
2024-25. It explores opportunities to leverage economies of scale and scope to enhance profitability,
members satisfaction, and operational efficiency. The document develops into specific areas like marketing,
sales, human resources, information technology, finance, accounts, and audit. By implementing these
strategies, ANL strives to solidify its position in the NIDHI {(Neighbor-hood Small Finance Bank) sector and
emnpower its members,

1. Market Analysis and Growth Strategies

Market Landscape: Tamiinadu is a significant market for Jewel mortgage loans, particularly from rural
populations and small businesses. High Gold Ownership, limited access to fermal credit and lower
interestrate contribute to the popularity of gold jewel mortgage loans in Tamil Nadu.

The demand for gold jewel mortgage loans in Tamil Madu is expected to continue due to factors like
increasing gold ownership, financial inclusion and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)

Our NIDHI is witnessing a rise in digitalization with faster processing, and doorstep gold loans &
collection services. We are increasingly focusing on improving the customer experience by offering
flexible repayment options, competitive interest rates, and transparent loan terms.
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Target Audience: Anyone who owns gold jewelry, especially those with pieces of significant weight
and purity can potentially qualify for & gold loan. Rural residents, self-employed individuals and
individuals with low creditscares are the major customers of our NIDHL

Gold loans are Ideal for individuals requiring quick cash for warious purposes, such as medical
emergencies, education expenses, business needs, agricultural needs and gold as an investment.

Traditional Banks: While traditional banks may not be the primary players, they do offer gold loan
products, However, their loan processing can be slower and eligibility criteria might be strict compared
to Nidhis. NBFCs specializing in gold loans are known for their competitive rates, flexible terms, and fast
processing. Though they pose a significant challenge to NIDHIs, rate of interest offered by us is more
competitive.

Focus on Local Communities, lower interest rates and building trust are the major differentiating
factors compared to banks and NBFCs.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) regulates MIDHIs (Neighbor-hood Small Finance Banks) that offer
gold loans, NIDHIs have specific regulations regarding loan limits, interest rate caps, and custormer due
diligence procedures.

2. Gold price outlook during F.Y. - 2024-25:

Analysts predict a range of gold prices for the coming financial year FY. - 2024-25. While specific
predictions are uncertain, the price is expected to remain volatile. Some analysts predict a range of
1,900 - 52,400 per ounce, while others are more cautious. Factors like global economic conditions, geo
political instability, and interest rates by central banks will index influence gold price.

Some analysts, like those at Mint, predict a bullish outlook with a possibility of MCX gold touching
69,000 - T 70,000 per 10 grams directly FY. - 2024-25. Others remain cautious due te uncertainties
around thetiming of interest rate cuts globally.

3. Marketing Strategies:

The gold loan market Is competitive, with banks, NBFCs and MIDHIs for the same customer base,
We rely solely on word-of-mouth to reach our target segment compared to competitors using more
proactive strategies. Word-of-mouth primarily spreads through existing customer networks and
helps us to attract new customers.
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Cur target segment is fully aware of processes, procedures and systems and understands gold jewel
mortgage loans or the benefits offered by NIDHIs. One of our key marketing strategies is to help educate
potential borrowers and address their concerns. Word-of-mouth is a valuable compared to other marketing
efforts,

With a satisfied experience of customer, we provide an excellent all round service and competitive
rates, and encourage satisfied borrowers to recommend our services to their knowncircle,

4, Sales Strategies and Growth Projections

Sales Channels : Alagendran Nidhi Limited leverages a robust network of 22 branches across
Tamil Nadu to connect with its members. In addition, we provide a user-friendly mobile
application to enhance the member experience.

To better serve our growing membership base, we're excited to announce the upcoming
expansion of our branch network. Mew branches are slotted to open soon in Tambaram,
Pollachi, Namakkal, Melur, Chengalpet and Karur,

Sales Team Optimization:

* Economies of Scale : To maximize efficiency, we stratagically deploy our sales force to reach
our full market potential. We achieve this by offering competitive Interest rates and clear loan
terms, ensuring value for both Alagendran Nidhi Limited and our members

* Economies of Scope : We prioritize ongoing training for our staff to ensure that, they
have a comprehensive understanding of our financial products and services. This empowers
themn to provide tailor-made recommendations that meet our members’ evolving needs

*  Performance Management System : We foster a culture of continuous improvement
through a robust performance management system. This system Incentivizes both sales
growth and exceptional customer service, ensuring our members receive the best possible
support. We empower our team members with clear goals and provide ongoing guidance
to help them achieve success. Our meritocratic promotion and incentive system rewards high
performers, recognizing their contributions to the company's grawth,
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*  Sales Targets and Projections : To drive profitability, we establish achievable and measurable
sales goals for each product category and branch. Branches are empowered to analyze their
monthly financial performance and identify areas for improvement, ensuring strategic
decision-making.

5. Human Resource Strategies

= Recruitment and Training : We focus on recruiting skilled and gqualified personnel aligned
with our culture and growth objectives. We develop comprehensive training programs for newly
tecruited and existing staff to ensure proficiency in NIDHI regulations, finandal products
and customer service. To motivate our employees, we implement cost-effective emploves
motivation programs that recognize and reward high performance, fostering a culture of
excellence and also explore offering career development opportunities within our NIDHI
toretain skilled personnel and encourage multi-tasking based on employee skill sets,

6. Information Technology (IT) Strategies

* IT Infrastructure Investment : Alagendran Nidhl Limited Is embracing the future of
finance by transitioning from a traditional brick-and-mortar model to a Fintech Nidhi.
This transformation involves a strategic investment in our core [T infrastructure. This investment
will not only support our anticipated business growth but also ensure the highest level
of data security for our membaers,

= Digital Transformation : We continue to explore cost-effective cloud-based solutions for
data storage, management and core banking operations to optimize [T resources, Develop
more features in our user-friendly mobile application to enable convenient access to
financial services for members, fostering self-service capabilities and Implement robust
cyber security measures to protect sensitive mernber data and ensure system integrity.

7. Finance, Accounts, and Audit
Financial Planning and Budgeting:

* To ensure long-term success, we've developed a comprehensive financial plan for
F.Y- 2024-25. This plan incorporates realistic revenue projections, operating costs,
and strategic investment needs.
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*  We foster a culture of cost-consciousness by regularly reviewing our budget and identifying
areas for optimization. This ensures us to allocate resources effectively to support our growth
goals.

*  We closely monitor revenue targets across all branches and celebrate the achievements
of high-performing locations. This recognition motivates our entire team to  strive for
excellence.

= For branches requiring additional support, we provide targeted guidance and resources
te help them improve their performance. Our goal is to empower all branches to achieve
theirfull potential,

Cost Optimization:

* We negotiate better rates with vendors for supplies, technology services, and other operational
expenses by leveraging bulk purchasing power, identify and eliminate redundant processes across
departmeants to streamline operations and reduce unnecessary costs.

Accounting Practices;

*  Maintain accurate and transparent accounting practices to ensure regulatory compliance and
facilitate effective financial reporting.

Internal Audit;

*  Conduct reqularinternal audits to identify potential risks, ensure adherence tointernal controls, and
recommend areas for improvement.

8. Risk Management and Regulatory Compliance

*« Risk Assessment : Conduct a comprehensive risk assessment to identify potential
financial, operational, and reputational risks. Develop mitigation strategies to address these
risks proactively.

* Regulatory Compliance: Ensure strict adherence to all NIDHI regulations and guidelines
set forth by the Nodal Ministry or REL
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9. Conclusion

By implementing the strategies outlined in this business prospectus, Alagendran Nidhi Limited
aims to achieve sustainable growth, enhance member satisfaction, and strengthen its competitive
edge in the NIDHI sector during FY. -2024-25.

8. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as
the said provisions are not applicable,

9, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable,

10.PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particutars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made pursuant to Section
188 of the Companies Act2013are annexed with AQC-2

11. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR
REPORTS

There were no gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report. The provisions relating to submission of 5Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the
Carmpany,

12. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION
AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration,
Directors' qualifications, positive attributes, independent Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is governed by MNomination and
Remuneration Commities in guidance of various sections under Companies Act2013 and s rules.
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13. ANNUAL RETURN

As per Section 134{3)(a) and Section 82(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the annual return ef the Company far the financial year ended March 31,
2024 is avallable at the web address: hitp://www.alagendrannidhinet/investor-information htmil

14. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS5 CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Company had conducted 5 Board meetings on 26.04.2023, 29.07.2023, 27.10.2023, 25.01.2024
and 23.03.2024 during the finandial year under review.

The details of attendance of each director at the board meetings along with the number of meeting
held during the year.

Nameofthediectors | MO0l | e
Sr.R.Alaghentren 5 2
Sri.ARajkumar 5 5
Sri.N.Nagarajan 5 5
5n.5.5endamarikannan 5 5
Sri.H.Subramanian 5 3
Sri.K.G.Inlan 5 3
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15. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act2013, the Board hereby submits Its
responsibility statement

{a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

{b) The directors had selected such accounting polides and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(¢} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for praventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on going concern basis; and

(e} The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed
by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating which is
not applicable to Private Limited Company,

Internal financial contvol means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business Including adherence to Company's policies, the
safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of rellable financial information.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems ta ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

16. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.
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17. DEPOSITS

Midhi Company Deposits are not covered by the definition of Deposits, as per Rule 2{1)(c}{vii} of the
Companies (Deposits) Rules, 2014, Hence, the provisions of Depaosits under Chapter V aof the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Nidhi. However, your Company has duly complied with the Nidhi
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time.

18. DIRECTORS

Sri Kulan Gandhi Infan (DIN: 01755407) is retiring at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible 1o
offer him for reelection.

19. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Beard that they fulfill all the
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves
to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant rules.

20. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Present Statutory Auditors, MJ/s Rakesh & Co, Chartered Accountants {FRM:0176905) has been appointed
as auditor in the 30th Annual General Meeting on 24/09/2022 for the period of 5 years till the conclusion
of the Annual General Meeting for financial year ending 31st March 2027.

21, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has implemented various risk management policies for the pratection of the employees,
Theyare:

1. Whistle Blower Policy

2. Installation of alarm and CCTV in all branches

3. Introduction and development of System based operation (CBS) for more accuracy.
4. Concept of Decoy Maney

3. JML auctions to counter NPA

6. Perindical Jewel packet audit by gualified appraisers.
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22, OTHER COMMITTEES FRAMED UNDER THE NEV/ COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

A} AuditCommittee

As per the committee rules and regulations, the members of the commitiee meet regularly two
times in a year ta discuss and analyze the subject matter which is relevant to the said committee
and dishursed,

During the year under review, one Meeting of the Audit Committee was held on 28-10-2023 &

02-03-2024.
Na. of No. of meetin
Name of the Directors DIN meetings held attended -
Mr. 5. Sendamarai Kannan
{Chairman of the committee) 09123907 02 02
Mr. N. Nagarajan
(Mermber- Independent director 00121494 02 02
Mr. K.G. Inian
{Member — Mon Independent Director) 01755407 02 02

The Company has established a vigll mechanism and overseas through the committee, the
genuine concerns expressed by the employees and other Directors. The Company has also
provided adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who express
thelr concerns. The Company has also provided direcl access to the chairman of the Audit
Committee on reporting Issues concerning the Tnterests of company employees and the
Company.
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B) Stake holders Relationship Committee (SRC)

The Company has constituted Stake holders Relationship Committee to attend investor
complaints/grievances was held on 22-03-2024,

No. of No. of meetings
MName of the Directors DIN II‘IEEﬁI'IEﬁ held attend
Mr. 5. Sendamarai Kannan
(Chairman of the committee) 09123907 01 0 |
Mr. R. Subramanian
(Member- Independent director 00121454 m )
Mr. K.G. Inian
{Member — Mon independent Director) 01755407 o 01

C) Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Company has constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) under
applicability of 178 of companies Act 2013, (Every other Public company Having Paid up capital
of Rs. 10 crores OR turnover of 100 crores more; ORWhich have, in aggregate, cutstanding loans OR
borrowings or debentures or deposits exceeding Rs.50 Crores. ) which was held on 09-03-2024.

. No. of Mo. of meetings
MName of the Directors DIN meetings held Stand
Mr. N. Magarajan
(Chairman of the Committes) 00121494 01 01
Mr. 5. Sendamarai Kannan 09123907 o1 01
{Member - Independent Director)
Mr. K. G.Inian
(Member — Non Independent Director) 01755407 0 0
d
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A) Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) - POSH - The company has complied with provisions
relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment at
Warkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and also section 4 of the POSH Act,
which was held 23-03-2024,

Name of the Members Members o, ufhl:I:Ieﬂngs No. f{ﬂa;ﬁngs
Ms. B.S.Vidyaparvathy Presiding Officer 01 m
Mr. ARajkumar Director o (i
Wir. C.Chitharanjan Member m v
Mr. K.Pandi Member 01 ]
Ms. D.Y.Vidyalakshimi Member 01 m
Ms. M.MariyamBeevi Mem;ﬁum outside o1 m
{Advocate)

Mo complaints were received during the financial year 2023-24. None was pending /unresolved
as on31st March, 2024.

23, SHARES
The "paid-up share capital increased by Rs.2,01,200 from 55,45,856 to 57,47,056 as on 31" March 2024

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company didn't involve in buy back any of its securities during the year under review.
uiTY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

¢. BONUS SHARES

Mo Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
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d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees,

24. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review
25.CHANGES IN DIRECTORS
There are no changes in the details of directors or key managerial personnel during the year;

26.B0ARD'S OPINION ON INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY)
OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

During the FY, - 2023-24, there were no new Independent Directors appointed to the Board. With regard to
proficiency of the Independent Directors, ascertained from the online proficiency self-assessment
test conducted by the ICA {Indian Instiiute of Corporate Affairs), as notified under Section 15001} of the
Act, the Board of Directors have taken on record the declarations submitted by Independent Directors
that they have complied with the requirerents.

27. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirements of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of
section 148(1) of the Act is not applicable for the business activities carried out by the Company.

28. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY

AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There is no Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016{IBC)

29, THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DOME AT THE TIME OF
OMNE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DOME WHILE TAKIMNG LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THERE TO:

During the FY. 2023-24, there were no the details of difference between amount of the valuation done
at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial
institutions. Hence this disclosure is not applicable for the Company.
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30. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has transferred a sum of Rs.75.00 Lakhs to general reserve

31, INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Company has appointed Internal Auditor as per sec 138 of Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014,

32. LOAN FROM DIRECTORS

Pursuant to proviso to Rule 2(1)(c){viii) of The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the
Company has not accepted any Loans from the any of the director of the company.

33. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of
India have been duly complied by the Company.

34, DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS
AND TRIBUNALS

Mo material orders had been passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals.,

35. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various
Government Authorities for thelr continued support extended to the Company's activities during the year
under review. and Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and
confidence reposed on the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. A. RAJKUMAR Mr. 5. SENDAMARAI KANNAN
Managing Director Diractor
DIN : 00933724 DIN : 09123907

Date: 27,07 2024,
Place: Chennai.
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ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED
CIN: U65991TN1992PLCO23989
ANNENURE -1

FORMNO.AOQC.2
{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Actand
Rule 8{2} of theCompaniesiAccounts}Rules,2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 183 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions
under third provision there to

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL
(a) Mama(z) of the related party and nature of relstionship
{b) Mature of contracts/armangements/transactions
(c) Duration of the contracts/ar@ngements/transactions
(dl Salient terms of the contracts or armangements or tranzactions including the value, ifany
ie} Justification for entering Into such cantracts or arrangements or transactions
(f} Date of approval by the Board
(g} Amount pakd as advances, If any:

(hl Date on which the special resolution was passed in general mesting as regquired under first provision 1o
section 188,

2 Detalls of materlal contracts or arangemsnt or transactions at arm's length basis

Salient terms
Mature of Duratlon of the | of the contracts
5iNo Nmﬂuﬁf il e S e
g nfﬁellaﬁan!hip Ammnu amnggmgﬂ“i or tranzactions Paid/ FH]."EIJE'E
/Transaction transactions including tha
valug, Ifany;
1. Sri. R. Alaghentren Ceasad from
| (Chalrman) Remuneration 05-09-2023 NA 4,595,000
1. i, A Raflumar
iManaging Director) Remuneration On going MA 18,70,000
L 5ri, AuRajkumar Interest paid On gaing NA 7,02:581
3. Smt. Sweda Rajkumar
1Spouse) Imterest paid On gaing WA 257,397
4 Fyka Hajkumar
{Daughter) Interast paid Ongaing NA 61,445
R Arneya Rajkurmar
(Daughter) Interest Pald On golng A LR
4. Sri. N, Na%gﬂan
(indepen [iractaor) Interest paid On gaoing WA 10,43.745
forand ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Place: Chennal
st 4
Mr. ARajlumar Mr. 5 Sendamaraikannan
Date : 27-07-3024 Managing Director Director
DIN: 00933724 DiN: 00127494
nd
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R. RAKESH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Mew Mo, 120, Old No.34/3, Palayakkara Street, Ayanavaram, Chennai - 530 023,
Maobile : 9566022221

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED, CHENNAI.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED,
Chennai which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
staternent of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 [Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit and
cash flows for theyear ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Cur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requiremients that are relevant to our audit of the financial staternents under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Codeof Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
kasis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matteys are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
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of the financial staternents of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financlal statements as a whole and in farming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Emphasis of Matter - NIL

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
aurauditor's report thereon,

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any formof assurance conclusion thereon,

In cannection with our audit of the financial staterments, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially Inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwisg appears ta be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5] of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the finandial
staternent that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to
fraud orerror.
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In preparing the financial statements; management |s responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughoutthe audit. Wealso:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence thatis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
amaterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional amissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstances. Under section 143(3)() of the Companias Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adeguate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriatenass of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
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ar conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion, Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, Including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, Individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in
(I) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we jdentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matiers that were of most significance In the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that;
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(&)

(b)

(c)

()

(g)

(hi

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledae and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as It appears from our examination of those bools;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on recard by the board of directars, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B" Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internalfinancial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report In accordance
with the requirements of Section 197 (16} of the Act, as amended, the Company has
paid remuneration to Directors and the same is in accordance with said provisions.

With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, we report that:

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact Its financial
pasition,

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and
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. The Company has transferred amount required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

d. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
ather thanasdisclosed in the notes to the accounts,

i. nofunds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), Including foreign entities 'Intermediaries’, with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons ar
entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the company
‘Ultimate Beneficlaries' or provide any guarantee, security of the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

ii. no funds have been received by the company from any person(s} or entity(ies),
including foreign entities 'Funding Parties, with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 'Ultimate Beneficiaries’ or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

iil. Based on audit procedures carrled out by us, that we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us believe that the representations under sub-clause
(iyand {ii}contain any material misstatement,

€. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has declared and pald dividend during the year and has complied
with the provisions of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the dividends
have been credited to the Individual accounts of the members as per the
provisions of the Natifications of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi.
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f.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and we report that the
Company s using Accounting Software designed for NIDHI Companies and the same is
embedded with the said features.

(i}  As required by the Cornpanies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give In "Annexure-A"a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order.

For R.RAKESH & CO,,
Chartered Accountants,

(R. RAKESH)
Proprietar
ICAl Membership Mo, 1229266,
Place : Chennai, Firm Registration No.0176205
Date : 27.07.2024, LD : 24229266BKERKL1321
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R. RAKESH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Mew Mo.120, Old No.34/3, Palayakkara Street, Ayanavaram, Chennai - 500 023,
Maobile : 9566022221

ANMNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred toin paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to
the members of ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED of even date)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give In the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specifiedin paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, totheextent applicable.

Ti

Inrespect of the Company's Property Plant & Equipment:

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and situation of
Property Plant & Equipment.The Company does not have any Intangible Assets.

b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of Property Plant & Equipmentina
phased mannerwhich, inaur opinion, s reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain Property Plant & Equipment were physically
verified by the management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

t) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, there s
immovable property owned by the company and the relevant title deeds and documents are held in
the'name of the company. In respect of the premises held under lease as at the end of the year, the
relevantrental/lease agreements arein the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued ts Property Plant & Equipment during the year. Accordingly,
Clause(i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the Order Is not applicable to the company.

e} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for halding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, Clause (i) (e} of paragraph 3 of the Orderis not applicable to the comipany.
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2. The Company is a NIDHI Company functioning as per the provisions of the NIDHI Rules, 2014,
Therefore, it does not hold any physical inventories except Stationery for own use. Accordingly,
Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

3.a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Compariy has not
made investments In/ provided any guarantee or security/ granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or othet
parties. Accordingly, Clause {iil) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

b} The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

¢} The aggregate amount during the year and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with
respect to loans or advances and guarantees or security to other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates is MIL.

d} In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and
advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the Company's
interest.

2] In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in respect of loans and
advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated and the repayments or recelpts are regular;

f) In our opinian and according to information and explanation given to us, there are no amounts
overdue overand above the alloved time for more than ninety days.

g} In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, there are no loans or
advancesin the nature ofloans granted which has fallen due during the year and have been renewed
orextended orfresh loans granted to settle the overdues af existing loans given to the same parties,

4. The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on which provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable, Therefore, the provisions of clause (iv)
of paragraph 3 of the Orderis not applicable to the company.
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. The Company, being a NIDHI Company, has accepted Deposits from its Shareholders and has
complied with the Directions issued as per the Notifications of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and
Nidhi Rules, 2014. Accordingly, the refevant provisions of the Act and Paragraph 3(v} of the
Order are not applicable.

. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and
accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable,

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tous:

a) Amounts deducted/ accrued In the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, Income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited by the Company with the
appropriate authorities.

b) Mo undisputed amounts pavable in respect of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custams, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other materfal statutory dues were In arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than
six monthsfrom the date they became payable,

¢} There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause {a), which have not been deposited on
account of dispute.

In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed asincome
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1261). Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (vili) of the Orderis not applicable,

@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
notdeclared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or finandial institution or other lender.
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¢} The Company has not obtained any Term Loan during the year and hence the clause relating

to application is not applicable.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised on short

term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes,

e} The Company does not have any subsidiaries/ associates/ joint-ventures and accordingly,

paragraphs 3 (ix) (2) and 3 {ix) (f} of the Order are not applicable.

f) Accordingly, the clause relating to raising of loan on the pledge of securities held In its

10.

1.

subsidiaries, joint ventures or assodiate companies is not applicable. In our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given 1o us, the company has not defaulted In repayment
of the aforesaid loans raised.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including
debt instruments) during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x) (a) of the Order s nat applicable,
However, being a WNIDHI Company, Shares are issued to the members for the purpose of
transacting with the Company and also for raising the Net Owned Fund required for complying
with the Notifications of the Ministryof Corporate Affalrs.

b} In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x) (b}
of the Order is not applicable.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been
noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 {xi} {2} of the Ordes is not
applicable,

b} Since there is no fraud by the Company or no material fraud en the Company by any person has
been noticed or reported during the year, paragraph 3 (xi) (b) of the Orderis not applicable.

c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no whistle-blower complaints, have been received by the Company during the year.
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12, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations. given to us, the Company

13

14.

15.

16.

beinga NIDHI Company:
a) has complied with the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability;

b) s maintaining 10% unencumbered term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out
theliability; and

¢) there has been no defaultin payment of interest on deposits or repayment thereof for any period

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where
applicable, the detalls of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards,

a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has aninternal audit system, commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) The reports of the internal audit department of the Company for the year under audit
were considered by us, as part of our audit procedures,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persens connected with them. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
Is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act 1934,
The Company is a NIDHI Company having transactions only with members of the Company
and has complied with the provisions of the Nidhi Rules, 2074,

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not conducted any WNon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration {CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,
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i)

18.

%

20.

1.

¢} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
s not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi] {c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and it does not have any other companies In the Group.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, paragraph
3 (xwlii) of the Order Is not applicable.

In our opinion and accarding to the Information and explanations glven to us and on the
basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the board of directors and management plans, there are no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company Is capable of meeting [ts
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
Is not llable under the provislons Sectlon 135 of the Act, related to Corporate Soclal
Responsibility. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xx}of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have Investments in subsidiaries/ associates or joint venture companies. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (od) of the Order is not applicable.

For R.RAKESH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants,
(R. RAKESH)
Proprietor
ICAl Membarship No. 1229266,
Place : Chennali, Firm Registration No.0176905
Date : 27.07.2024. UDIN : 24229266BKERKL1321
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R. RAKESH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Mew Mo, 120, Old No.34/3, Palayakkara Street, Ayanavaram, Chennai - 530 023,
Maobile : 9566022221

ANNEXURE “B"TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred toin paragraph 2 {f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report
tothe Members of ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i} of sub - section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 201 Act”

Wa have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED
as at March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company

for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibllitles include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an epinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10} of
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the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals. Those standards

and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting wrere established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included cbtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating Lthe
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of in | financial rols over financial in

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the rellability of financlal reporting and the preparation of financdial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting indudes those palicies and procedures that () pertain to the
malintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and Fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (i) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial staterments.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstaternents
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due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls aver financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given ta us, the Company has, in
all materlal respects, an adequate intemal financial contral system over financial reporting and such
Internal financial controls over finandial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based
on the intemal control over finandal reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accourtants of India.

For R.RAKESH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants,
(R. RAKESH)
Proprietor

ICAI Membership No. :229266.

Place : Chennai, Firm Reqistration No.0176905

Date : 27.07.2024. UDIN : 24229266BKERKL1321
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R. RAKESH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Mew Mo, 120, Old No.34/3, Palayakkara Street, Ayanavaram, Chennai - 530 023,
Maobile : 9566022221

CERTIFICATE OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

Thiz is to certify that ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED has complied with all the directions
specified in the Motffication GSR No555(E) dated 26072001 as amended up to date and the Company
has been complying with all the required provisions of the Reserve Bank of india Act and the Provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and NIDHI Rules, 2014 as applicable to NIDHI Companies and the books of account
are maintained In conformity with the accounting principles and Accounting standards as applicable
and generally accepted in India.

It Is also certified that ALAGENDRAN MIDHI LIMITED has complied with the Prudential
Nomms as required by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs Notification GSE No309(E) dated 30.04.2002
as amended by Motifications from time to tme and required provision for sub-standard assets has been
made to the extent required and further provision is not required to be made as detailed in Motes
on Accounts forming part of the Audited Statements of Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 317 March, 2024,

For R.RAKESH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants,

(R. RAKESH)
Proprietor
[CAl Membership No. :229266,
Place : Chennai, Firm Registration No.0176905
Date : 27.07.2024 UDIN : 242239266BKERKL1321
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ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED, cHEnnAI
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2024.

PARTICULARS Nots N AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023
{T in Lakhs] {7 in Lalths)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders Fund
{a}. Share Capital 3 5747 55.46
(b}, Reserves & Surplus 4 111471 1,034.60
117218 102006
(2) Share application money pending allotment 5 0.16 0.14
(3} Mon-current Liahilities
la) Lang-term Barrowings & 1,059.85 539.02
ib) Deferred tax Liabilities [Met) -
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilitles -
td) Long-Term Provisions - -
(4) Current Liabilities
(a} Short Term Borrowlngs 7 15324.88 1386748
(b} Trade Payables - -
{c) Other Current liabilities B &00.52 467.30
{d) Shart-Term Provisions ] 6912 54 54
TOTAL 18,226.71 16,018.70
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current Assats
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets
{1} Property, Plant & Equipment 14 156.92 144 58
(ii] Intangibla Aszets -
[iil) Capital Mork in progress - -
[iv) intangible assets under development -
(b} Mon-current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Asset (Met) 1 402 834
{d) Lomg term Loans & Advances 12 70.68 7068
(&) Other non-cument Assets i
(Z) Current Assets
{a) Inventarles
(b} Trade Recievables - -
{£) Cash & Cash cquivatents 13 2.0%0.60 1,913.01
{d} Short term Loans & Advances 14 15735329 1370868
{e) Other Current Assets 15 164.19 172.41
TOTAL 18,226.71 16,018.70
Motes Lo Uhe financial stat=ineimts
The Accompanying Motes 1 to 21 form part of thes= Financlal Satements.
Wide aur Repart of even dats,
For R RAKESH & €O, Chartered Accountanis,
m.n.ntl‘iesn: [, mﬁ{duuw :S.EHDAMNH-MMNHRNF
Proprietar Menaging Directar Director
HCAl Membership Mo TAiae [N e300 [ : G2 23307

Flrm Registration Mo 01 75005
LD - 202 2ohas BRERIRL 192%
Ptaoe - Clernai
Diaba - 3707 2004

Flace = Chernai
Date - IF072024
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ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED, cHEnnAI
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2024.

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS Mote Mo, | ENDED31.03.2024 EMDED 31.43.2023
(% in Lalths) [? in Lakhs)
INCOME
| Reveriue from operations 6 2,169.61 182496
Il | Other Income 17 30.77 273
m Total REVENUE (111} 1,200.38 1,852.69
v EXPENSES
&) Employee Benefits Expenses 18 46872 432 66
b} Finance Costs 13 1377.33 1,126.15
t| Depreciation & Amartization Expenses 20 21,76 1857
d} Gther Expenses | 21441 17490
Total EXPENSES 2,082.22 1,752.22
L Profit before axceptional and extra ordinary
items and tax (I1I-1V) IAEAL 10047
vi Exceptional ltems - -
Wi Profit before extra ordinary items and tax (V-V} 118,16 10047
Vill |  Extraordinary [tems - .
IX Profit before tax (VI-V1I) NE&16 10047
X Tax Expense
(1) Current Tax 29.08 2443
(2] Deferred Tax {0.34) (0.85)
X1 | Profit for the period from continuing operations (I{-X) 88.74 75.18
XU | Profit /(loss) for the period fram discontinuing operations - -
NI | Tax Expense of discontinuing operations -
XIV | Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations after tax (X140 - -
XV | Profit for the period (XI-XIV) 88.72 75.18
KV | Earnings Per Share (Per Equity Share Rs,10/-)
(1) Basic {In Rupees) 1.54 1.36
(2) Diluted {In Rupees) 1.54 136
Motes Lo Uhe financial stat=ineimts
The Accarnganying Motes 1 1o 21 form part of thess Financial Statements.
Wide aur Repart of even dats,
For R RAKESH & €0, Chartered ACoounTants,
I,R.HJ'I.’I;ESH:I LA, u;{dum ES.SENDW’::MMNNN.NF
Proprietar #anaging Direckor Director
Fﬂl;:;.:?:ﬁ%:lﬁ?ﬁs [N o093z 28 DN s 23807
LD - agiedes BRER KL 192
Piare - Clhernai Place - Cherngl Pisve - Chennas:
Data - X707 2004 Date - Fr.oylads Data 3707 2024
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Filips MO
ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED, CHENNAI
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024,
A | S
FARIIEEANES I'.?halﬂh? % in Lakda)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit Before Tax 118.16 10047
Mfjustrnents for:
Depreciation 21.78 18.51
Interest on Denogits (122,76 153,69
Operating Prufit before Wurking Capital Changes 17.18 2529
Adjustrments for:
(Drecrease) /Increase in Interest poorued but not dee on
Depaosits from members 95.22 [19.83)
Increasa / (Decrease) in Shart Term Borrowings
Increase / (Decrease) in Unpaid maotured deposits and
Inmerest acovued theracn 20006 46.88
Increasa in Other Payables 13.75 731
Inorease in Provizion for Employees' Benefits Q.52 (1.76)
Cecreasa / [Increase) in Cther Current Assets B.21 .78
Cash generated from aperations 168.02 5164
Less: Incame Tax paid {24.43) 22,35}
Met Cash Alow from Operating activities 143.59 J8.68
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets {34,900 (23.29)
Sale of Fleed Assats 202 -
(Prafit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets {1.25) .
Irterest on Depesits 122.78 93.69
Met Cash flow from Investing activities EE.G5 59,70
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Equity Shares 201 2
Share Application monay received 016 0.4
Transfer of Share Application money ta Equity Share Capial .14 (017}
Incyesse in Unsacured Loars (Deposits from members) (Net) 197821 2107.08
Dividend Paid {532 [7.99)
Inerease in Unpaid Dividend 0,03 142
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid
Inerease in Loans to membsrs (Net) [%,026.62) (2,126,04)
Mat Cash flow from financing activitias 154.65) [33.35)
MET INCHEASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE YEAR 177.59 85.03
CASH AND CASH EQLIVALENTS AS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,913.01 1,827.08
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A5 AT END OF THE YEAR 2,090.60 1,913.01

Notes to the financizl statements
The Accomparryinsg Kofes | to 21 farm part of these Financial Statements

Wide aur A=port of sver dete
Far R. RAKESH & 0., Chartered Accountants,
—ad-

-
(R-RAKESH) {A, RAFKUMAR)
Praprietar Managing Director
JCAI embership No 279766 DEN ; D0A32724

Firm Hegistration Moz 017a505
LDIA ; 243 2006EREREL 1321
Plece : Chennal
Date 27072034

Place ; Chennal
Date 27072024

a

{5, SENDAMARAL KANNAMN)

58

Direting
DM : 09123907

Place : Chennal
Date : 3072024
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ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED, cHenNAI
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2024.

AS AT 31.03.2024 |7 in Lakhs) | AS AT 31.03.2023 (T in Lalkhs)
HOTENG. 3
SHARE CAPITAL :
A AUTHORIRED ;
A Class
700,000 Eouity Shares of Reu il each 7000 B
BClass
30,00,000 Equity Shares of A= 1/-each. 30.00 3000
100.00 100.00
8. [S5UED, SUBSCREED & FULLY PAID-UP:
305370 Equity Shanes (4 Class) of Re.100 mach 3054 H.53
2693358 couity Shares (B Class) of Az 1/- each 2593 2553
3747
Number of Equity Shares (A Class) - As.10/- each 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
At the baginning of the vear 265 153
Allottted during the year 0.0 022
At the end of the year 3.05 185
Shares held by sharehoiders halding rare than 3% shanes
. Current Year Previous Year
Equity Shares of Re.1 and Rs.10 Each Ful id
b Ak Iy Value (Rs) % Held Value (Rs.) | __ % Held
Mr.k Raikurnar 2325 41.92 2335 43.66
Total 23.25 41.92 23.25 43.66
Disdasures of Shareholding of Promaters - Shares held by the Promoters: As on 31 March 2024
2023-24 2023-23
B
% Change % of
Mo EIamOiet Name Wil % of total shares | duringthe | Valugof Shares | total Thange
Shares haree during
s the ymar
1 |R. Alaghentren 005 0.0% - 005 n.og
pl A. Rajlumar 2335 4182 1.74 2335 4346 -
TOTAL 23.30 42.01 1.74 23.30 4375 -
5
RESERVES AND SURPLUS :
A Capital Resarve
Dp=iing DREnce 11500 95000
A Transfered for the year 7500 G500
03060 1500
Less: Dadisetian curing the yeaf -
Ciosing Balance L] 1,090.00 1,015.00
B. Profit & Lass Account
Balance at the beginning of the year 1260 1773
fuaid ; Pt afiertax for the Yes B BEALS
1433 182
Less: Appmrpriatins
Tranfer to Capital Reserve A1) 65,00
Prapoged Dividend (1) 2471 832 1960
@ T 19,60
TOTAL [A+B) 11147 1,034:60
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Filips MO
A5 AT 31.03.2024 (inLakhs) | AS AT 31.03.2023 (¥ in Lakhs)
.16 14
016 014
EOOTE N, &
EONG-TERY BORROWINGE
(5ecured Loens
T Unsecured Lozes (Dopasts fom Wemase)
Fized Deposis SIBA7S BIEEIE
Re rvesteessis Cepadits 16408 13Ba32
fmsurring Deposis 154445 141845
Savings Depasis 3948 015
1638473 14,804.50
L2t Denasin matuding within 12 montks
transfeered to Sheet Aarm Boreawings 15,374.88 13,B67.48 |
1,055.8% 515,87
The above Ursecuned Loars are received by the Company from the Sharehalders and being 2 NiDHI Compasny, the company is entitled 1o accept deposits
against MOF at 130 ratio, The Depesits maturing within a period of 12 months and Savings Deposits are transfarred and shown under Short-rem Bormowings
HOTENO.7
1) Seoured Loars
) Ungecured Loary [Depasits from Members)
Diepasits maturity within 12 months 15,524.88 13,867 48
Tatsl 15,324,886 13,8657.48
NOTENG.A
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITEES :
2l Interest accried but rot due an boroeings 40043 .
) Unpsid Gividend
A015-2014 0 036
16207 [l .49
1728 L] 0,75
0182019 L] 0
0192030 168 169
0202021 182 182
0212002 179 179
20237023 A 77 7467
) Uinpaid matured depesiis and Intenest arrued thersan 131977 11102
d) Other Fayailes
1l Osher Liabities a4 54
i) Tae Deducted 2t Saprce 308 07
161 Local Chaque for Callectian 600 0.8
1) Cutstanding Expenses 319 &1 13.54 4745
600,52 AGT.36
ASAT 31.03.3024 K5 AT 31032033
[in Lakh) [¥in Lakis)
HOTE WD, & )
L H
&) Prewdsion for esnplepes Bevsfits
Boris & Eugrete B 1558
] Crners
i} Provisian fo: Tawaticn P 2453
il Propased [ividend L LE]
P for NRA Laans;
Loans agaiost immoval’s Properties [0 H] 3,04 L ELE
63,13 54,64
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Filles 1M

A5 AT 31032024 | T in Lalths]

AS AT 37032023 { ¥in Lakha)

NOTE S0, 10
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AMD INTAMGIELES

Peoperty, Pant and Eouipments as per the Schedule of Property,
Pant & cquipments and intargpbies with detals of Gross Block,

Depreciation Bloce and Mt Block weparsie’y encinind, 15652 144,56
NOTEHD, 11
DEFERAED TAK ASSET
Diecferrd T At - Qpening 434 na
Less : Reduction for the year {034 202 o) LK
Sz 936
NOTEND, 12
LONG-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Secured - Congdared Good falisabie sfter
& penod of 12 months
apiher Loans & Advances
Loans acabnst Bmavable Bropertes (Fully Secured) BLG5 B405
Lears aoabost Snmovabie Broperties (bnder Bspute) 653 603
11004 prowtion made)
ThEE TO.68
MOTE fid. 13
CASH AND CASH EQUINVILENTS
Lash InHand 12375 17606
et bl Sarks
B et Aedu s 10251 LERSY
I Deposk Aocaunis 1.851.35 150933
100061 151301
NOTEND, 14
SHORT-TERM LOWNE AND ADVANCES
[5ecuter] lases granted 1o the Shanetclder sgain it Security of
Gt Jewmbizry and Deposits with the Company
alLioans o Membess {Fully Sequred)
Lians against mnmevabie Fromerties. 068 TiEd
Loans agalnst Jewes 48157 1301048
Liwtits giminmit Degrii 1304 LN
Imterest Recnoed B Ascefanie on Lazans and Ceposits (9855 b
15,805 97 13,735
Leses ;L reallsaloie aftes 12 mart*s trensfes red to Lang Term
e & Adwanees - Housing Loan TOLAR T
15,735.29 13,708,608
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AS AT 31032024 ( ©in Lakhs) | ASAT37.03.3023 [ ¢in Lakhs)
15
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TOS /TCS far the Year 48,23 B35
Ardvance Income Tax 150 500
Income Tax Aefund Due 548 5530
Rent Advance 6314 -45.13
Telephane Deposit 056 oo
Prepaid Expenses 2.3 19.55
Elactricity Degasit 1.02 079
Sialf Lonns & Advances 1487 1554
Input - CEST F SG5T & IGET 165 538
Stock of Stationery 11.70 608
1654.19 17242
NOTE NO. 16
REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS
(e B LA 204684 173127
Interest on Bank Degasits 12278 LER
2,169,561 1,824.9¢
ERI
Miscellaneoys Receipts / Processing fees / Fallo Charges 18,50 17.48
Moties Chargss T4 o6
interest on IT Refund 259 318
Prafit an 4ale of Assey .35 =
30.77 27.73
HOTE NO. 18
EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSES
Salarles and Wages 20558 291.70
Remuneration to ¥dholethme Directors 24,65 3038
Contribution fn Pravidant and Ctier Fund
employess Provident Fund 25217 2326
Employess Groug Gratuity 5.h8 .52
Employoes State Insurance 523 533
Group Superannuation Pension Scheme 10.76 4719 9.53 4743
StaffWelfare & Refreshrments
Bonus & Exgratia 2074 2248
Staff Group personal sccdent pelicy 0.86 109
Refrashment to Employaes 817 507
LabourWelfare Fand 0.05 005
Ernployes 1y eifars 2525 1281
Parformarnce incentive i Stk 2624 Rl 2086 43,15
468.72 432.66
MOTE MO T
FINANCE COSTS
Imterest paid to Members on the Deposiys socepted by
the Carmparny undar Unscoured Loans 1377.33 1,126.75
MOTE HO. 2
DEFRE M AND AMOI 10 EXPEMSES
#is per Schedule of Property, Plant, Equipmants and
IntEngibles separately enclosed 21.76 18.51
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&

Tiors 90
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31.03.2024 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
{ %in Lakhs ) { T in Liskhes |
NOTEND. 21
SAHERENPEIGES:
Electricity Charges 1362 nrm
Pant & Amenities TLES 64,95
Repalrs to Bufdings an 173
Insurdnce 549 5483
Feartas and Taes {Including G5T Raverss(l 844 a7
Traveliing & Conveyance FER 1393
Bank Charges LES 54
Postage & Telegram 357 437
Atvartisemernt 1.25 1.74
Reegistratinn & Fiing Feed 036 paz?
Prirting & Sw@tanery 14,63 1097
Telephans Changes 656 BED
Prafessiansl Charges 598 6.93
Books & Paradicals 008 L1
Air Conditianes Maintanance h33 na
Vehicke maintenance experes 662 794
Genertor maintensnce Expenses 035 ad
Retmbursament of Jewal Inspection Eq. 094 078
Frofessiansl tax 047 R
[rrector's Travelling Expanses ale 04
Camuter Maintenance 178 G48
Dirmctar's Sirting Fees 330 253
[PrafithLess an sale of Assets
Subaription to Chamber of Kidhis (L] 033
Office shifting/Branch apening Expanies a6 447
Remunersfion ta Cther Directsrs 112 101
Payment te Auditors
Af auditor 835 V)
For Taxation (atters 1,35 L3
- For reimbursernent of expensas {8l R E]
Wiiscellaneous Expenses 1262 10,78
214,41 174.90
nd
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ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED, cHennAl

Motes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024,
Note Ne. 1:Corporate Information

ALAGENDRAN NIDH| LIMITED Is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India and was incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 08.12.1992. The company is 2 notified NIDHI Company
and is complying with the provisions of NIDHI Rules, 2014 and also the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
in the Company's business of Accepting Deposits and Lending Secured Loans against lewels, Immovable
Properties and against the Deposits with the Company. The Company has been carrying on the transactions
only with the members of the Company as required by the provisions of NIDHI Rules, 2014 and also the
stipulations and conditions in the Notifications of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Mew Delhi amended from
limetotime,

Mote Mo. 2 ; Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basis of Accounting :

Thesa financial statements have been prapared in accordance with the applicable Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and guidelines [ssued from time to time and
applicableto the Company.

B. Inventories:
The Company being a Midhi Company does not have any inventory except Stationery for own use,
C.Property, Plant &Equipment and Depreciation:

Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at cost in compliance with relevant Indian Accounting Standards,
Depreciation on all assets has been provided as per Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013 based on the
useful life and on pro- rata basis with reference to the Assets acquired during the year, The intangible assets
{Computer Software acquired forinternal use) are capltalized and Included with the Cost of Computers.

D. Revenue Recognition

The Revenue of the company includes Interest on Loans granted to Members which has been
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recognized on Accrual basis and as per the Nidhi Rules, 2014 as amended upto date. In respect of Loans
against Immovable Properties, provision has been made in respect of disputed accounts at 10086, In respect
of Other Accounts, the Company is hopeful of recovery and they are fully secured. Hence, pravision in respect
of Other Accounts has notbeen made,

E. Expenditure

Expenditure towards Interest on Deposits and all other expenditures of revenue are accounted on accrual
basis and provision has been made for all known losses and liabilities.

F.Employee Benefits
(I} The employees are covered under ESland EPF and the Companyis regularin the contributions.

a} Gratuity to eligible employees on death/retirement is covered by Group Gratuity - cum - Life
Assurance Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India, The annual premium claimed by/paid to Life
Insurance Corporation ofIndia, based on demand notice, s charged to revenue,

b} Pension to eligible employees on death/retirement is covered by Super Annuation Pension Scheme
from Life Insurance Corporation of India. The annual premium claimed by/paid to Life Insurance
Corporation of India, based ondemand notice, is charged to revenue,

c) Liability for leave encashment has been accounted on accrual basis for eligible employees as per the
policy of the company.

(il Employee Benefits includes Remuneration and Allowances whole timedirectors of Rs, 24,65,000/-,
G. Foreign ExchangeTransactions
There are no Foreign Currency transactions during the year.
H.Investments

The company, being a MIDHI Company, is required to maintain 10% of its total deposits (Unsecured
Loans} accepted from the Members with Scheduled Banks as per the directives contained in Notification GSR
Ne.555 (Ej dated 26.07.20117 and GSR No.308 (E) dated 30.04.2002 and Nidhi Rules 2014. The company is
holding total Fixed Deposits of Rs. 185134740/~ with Banks which is in excess of 10% of the Deposits accepted
by the Company (10%of Rs,1638472703/-asat 31.03.2024).
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I.Taxation

Income tax for the current year has been provided u/s,115BAA for Rs.2908464/- and there is
reduction in Deferred Tax Asset for As.34001/- towards timing difference.

J.Borrowing Costs
Mo Barrowing cost has been capitalized during the year.

K.SegmentReporting

Disclosure is not required for Segment Reporting, considering the nature of the Company's business
and its activities/operations which are based onfinancing activities in the domestic market.

L.Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company has not made any provision towards contingent liability or contingent asset during
theyear. The company has made 100% Provision for Loans against Immovable Properties advanced in earlier
years amounting to Rs.6,03,087/-which is under dispute. The Company had exercised the option u/s 1158A4
@ 22% for tax provision ameouting to Rs, 21,60,356/-for the vearended 31.03.202 relevant to AY 2021-22, But,
the assessment was completed by levying Income tax at the normal rates applicable to Companies and the
tax liability was Rs. 26,78,127/-. Hence, there is difference in Tax provision to the extent of Rs, 5,17,771/- to be
provided in the accounts after knowing the result of rectification application submitted in the Income Tax
portal.

M.Earning Per Share

The Earnings Per Share (Rs.10/-) for the yearis Re.1.54 asagainst Re. 1.36in the previous year.
N.Use of estimates

The preparation of Financial statements of the company require management ta make estimates that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statement and the reported
amounts includes revenue and expenses. Although these estimates are based on management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from these estimates, which are
tecagnized in the peried in which the results are materialized.
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0. Investor Education and Protection Fund

In terms of Section 125 of the Companles Act, 2013, any unclaimed or unpaid Dividend relating to
the financial year 2015-16 is due for remittance on first week of October to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund established by the Central Government.

P.Remuneration to Directors:

The Company has paid Remuneration to whole time directors amounting to Rs.2465000/- and the
same has been included in the Employee Benefit Expenses. Remuneration to Other Directors has been
provided at 19 of the Profitbefore providing the remuneration.

Q. Auditor's Remuneration

FY FY
Particulars (In Rs.) 2023-24 2022-23
i) Statutory Audit 35000 30000
ii) Taxation Services 35000 30000
iii} Audit Expenses 20000 18000
Total 90000 78000

R.Related Party Disclosures

The Company has accepted Depaosits from Directors amounting to Rs, 268.68 Lakhs asat31.03.2024,
(Previous Year Rs.300.85 Lakhs).

5.Treatment of Prior Period and Extra Ordinary ltems
There are no Prior Period Itemns and Extra-Ordinary ltems occurred during the year.
T.General

The clauses relating to Inventory, Quantitative Detalls, 5undry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and payables to
MSME Units are not applicable to the Company.
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ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED, cHennAl

Additional Regulatory Information for the year ended 31.03.2024.

| Titledeeds ofimmovahle Property not held in name of the Company

Retevant lims Descriptions. Gross Tike deesis of Immowable | Wheather Dtie deed holder Propesty haid Reason for
items i the af ftern of camying | Propesty notheld in nameof | 15 a promotor, diecior o since which nat belng
HBalanoe sheais properny Valoe 1ive Campany redative of Promotos’ date held In the
dirzcior or employee of name of
POATIORONS director COMDAnY

I NiL

Il Where the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, the company shall disclose as to
whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the
Companies (RegisteredValuersand Valuation) Rules, 2017 - NIL

Il Where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promaters, directors, KMPs and the related
parties (as defined under Companles Act, 2013, either severally or jointly with any other person, thatare-
MIL

{a) repayable on demand or

{b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Amcunt of lean and Advance In the Percentage ta the total Leans and
Typa oF EORrowet nature of Loan outstanding Advances in the nature of loans
Pramators
[iractors
AP NIL NIL
Related Parties

IV CapitalWorkIn Progress (CWIF)
(3) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given

Amount in CWIP for a period of —
Lessthan 1year  1-2years | 2-3Years More than 3 years
| Projecisin progress
Projects temporarily MIL
suspended
32" ANNUAL REPORT
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{b) For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its
ariginal plan, fallowing

e To be Completed in ' Total
lessthan 1year  1-2years | 2-3Years = Morethan 3 years
| Project 1
| MIL
I Project 2
V Intangible assets under development:
{a) For Intangible assets under development
Intangible Assets Amount in CWIP for a period of L5y
under Development lessthan 1year = 1-2years | 2-3Years More than 3 years
Project 1
Sl ks ML
! Project 2
(b) Intanglble assets under development completion schedule
Intangible Assets _te e Conpiiedy) o =S
under Development lessthan 1year  1-2years | 2-3Years More than 3 years

| Project 1
i Project 2

ML

VI Details of Benami Property held - NIL

VIl Where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets

{a) whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks orfinancial
institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts. - NIL

{b) If not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, if any to be adequately
disclosed -NIL

VI Wilful Defaulter -NIL
a.Date of declaration as wilful defaulter,
b. Details of defaults (amount and nature of defaults)
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IX

Refationship with Struck off Companies - NIL

Where the company has any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 580 of Companies Act, 1956, the Company shall disclose the following
details:

Relationship with the
ol W iy g Shuccolt ey,
Investments in securities - I
Eéﬁiﬁabms
NIL ' Payables ' NIL

' Shares held by struck-off Company
Otheroutstanding balances (to be specified)

X

Xi

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies - MIL

Where any charges or satisfaction yet ta be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory
period, details and reasons thereof shall be disclosed.

Compliancewith number oflayers of companies- NIL

Where the company has not complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2
of the Actread with Companies

[Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, the name and CIN of the companies beyond the specified
layers and the relationship/extent of holding of the company in such downstream companies shall be
disclosed.
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XNl Financial Ratios

Ratios Numerator Denominator  Currnt ReportingPeriod |1 ey h" ") %of Change
Curent Ratio Corrent Assets  Cunent Liabities 112 e o
Debt Equity Ratio Debt Capita S“m”\g 1449 1365 085
Debt Service coverage e Debt Sarvice .
ratio _ (Int+Principal)
Aueiage
Return on Equity Aatio Profit for the year Shareholder's 7.84% 0.00% 784%
Equity
Irvertory Turmaver Ratio OGS Ayerags Iwentory -
Trade Recevables hveragetrade
turmaser ratio Net Sales receivables
Trace payables tumover Buich Closing Trade
ratio b ) Payables
et capital tumaver ratia Sales wﬁmﬁml 205 187 018
Mk prafit ratio Met Profit Sales 5.37% 543% .05%
Return on Capital Eamings before intarast i
pliies it Capital Employed | 10.08% 911.% 0.85%
Fetum on Imestment Mat Profit rvestrment 157% 550% 087%

Xl Compliance with approved Schemels) of Arrangements - MIL

Where any 5cheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall disclose that the effect of such Scheme of
Arrangements have been accounted forin the books of account of the Company ‘in accordance with the
Scheme' and n accordance with accounting standards’ and deviation in this regard shall be

explained.

XIV Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: - NIL

Vide our Report of even date

For R. RAKESH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

(R. RAKESH) {A. RAJKUMAR)
P;JF""EEWF o Managing Director
[ minersh ;

Firm Registeation Mo 0175505 DIN : 00933724
Uik - 243202R6R5ERKL1IZT

Place : Chennai Place | Chennai

Date 27072024 Date - 27,07.2024
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(5. SENDAMARAI KANMAN)
Diirector
[N 09123907

Flace ; Chennai
Date :27.072024
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OUR BRANCHES IN TAMILNADU

OUR BRANCHES
COIMBATORE [l SIVAKASI

? Morthvel] ¥ Salem

T aranaalivepuram ¥ Coimbatore
% K. Pudur ¥ Erode

% Villapuram 7 Tirupur

T Tirumangalam

(1L Tl DT T 12 & Chengalpet » Melur # Pollachi  Karur  Vellore # Namakkal = Udumalpet

? Rajapalayam ® Tirunelvali * Thillainagar # Kilpauk

¥ Slvakasi ¥ Magercol| * Varaganeri # West Mambalam
# Srivilllperthur ® Vilathlkulam # Theni ®» Tambaram
v Thoothukudi ~ # Dindigul

ALAGENDRAN NIDHI LIMITED

No.99, Jambu Towers, 2nd Floor, New Avadi Road, Kilpauk, Chennai - 600010.
W 044 - 2647 1384 | 2647 1385 B2 info{@alagendrannidhi.net & ; www.alagendrannidhi.nat




